

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:59 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint & DWSD

I will handle this.

From: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:48 AM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint & DWSD

Amy Hichez
Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon
Richard H. Austin Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing MI 48922
517-241-2624-Direct
248-770-0924-Cell
E-MAIL hicheza@michigan.gov

From: Fausone, Jim [<mailto:JFausone@fb-firm.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Flint & DWSD

Amy - another issue I spoke to Mr. Dillon about was the DWSD relationship with Flint & KWA. He was going to think about talking to the Flint EM for us. This is a blog posted today on the subject and the Flint Journal article is hyperlinked.

"The Flint Journal is reporting ([here](#)) that Michael Brown, the City of Flint's Emergency Manager, is considering the sale of Flint's water and sewer system. Shaky finances and the need to raise cash are part of the reason Brown is considering "all options."

The sale of Flint's water and sewer system would complicate plans by the Karegnondi Water Authority, which has urged Flint to break ties with the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department. KWA officials recently have been lobbying Flint's Emergency Manager to join the new authority. No word about who might be interested in buying Flint's water and sewer system or who will foot the bill for the \$61.5 million worth of upgrades to Flint's water treatment plant that will be required, according to Rowe Engineering ([here](#) and [here](#)); KWA would only be furnishing Flint with raw water, not the finished water currently supplied by DWSD."

The full Flint Journal article is found at :
<http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2012/01/water.html> .

I would ask Mr. Dillon to arrange a meeting with Mr. Michael Brown and me & DWSD Director Sue Brown. I would be glad to discuss this item with him. Jim

James G. Fausone

FAUSONE BOHN, LLP

41700 West Six Mile Road, Suite 101
Northville, Michigan 48168-3460
(248) 380-0000 tel ext. 1818
(248) 380-3434 fax
jfausone@fb-firm.com
www.fb-firm.com

Check out our Legal Help for Veterans practice group at www.legalhelpforveterans.com or
www.youtube.com/legalhelpforveterans

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and/or reply to the e-mail message. Thank you.